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Malave, Erin

From: Denise Drouin [denise@smoore-familylaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 2:07 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW:. Law Offices of Sheryl A. Moore, P.A./Document Number: POS000100541

Importance: High — —_
Hello:

| just checked our address anline at the FL Department of State Division of Corporations and our address is
incorrectly listed as 8020 SE 3™ Avenue.

Our address is 800 S 3 Avenue, 4" Floor. Please make the correction.
Thank you.

Denise Drouin

Legal Assistant to Sheryl A. Moaore, Esq.
The Law Offices of Sheryl A, Moore, P.A.
800 S.E. 3rd Avenue

Fourth Floor

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316

Telephone: (954) 760-5636

Facsimile: {954) 761-7093

"E-mail: Denise@5Moore-Familylaw.com
Website: SMoore-FamilyLaw.com

This electronic message is from the law firm of Sheryl A. Moore, P.A. and is protected by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.5.C. Sections 2510-2521, and contains information
which is confidential and privileged. Please do not forward this message without express
permission, If you believe you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of this electronic message or its contents is prohibited. If you have
received this electronic transmission in error, please immediately notify us by telephone {954) 760-
5636.

From: Denise Drouin [mailto:denise@smoore-familylaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 12:38 PM

To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Subject: Law Offices of Sheryl A. Moore, P.A./Document Number: P0O9000100541
Importance: High

Dear Sirs/Madams:

Please change the principal address and mailing address for the Law Offices of Sheryl A. Moore, P.A./Document

Number: POS000100541 to: 800 S.E. 3™ Avenue, Fourth Floor, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316.
Qur telephone number is: {954} 760-5636

Facsimile number: (954) 761-7093

If you need further information, please do not hesitate to contact this office.
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Thank you.

Denise Orouin

Legal Assistant to Sheryl A. Moore, Esq.
The Law Offices of Shery! A. Moore, P.A.
800 S.E. 3rd Avenue

Fourth Floor

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316

Telephone: {954) 760-5636

Facsimile: (954) 761-7093

E-mail: Denise@SMoore-Familylaw.com
Website: SMoore-FamilylLaw.com

This electronic message is from the law firm of Sheryl A, Moore, P.A. and is protected by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521, and contains information
which is confidential and privileged. Please do not forward this message without express
permission. If you believe you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of this electronic message or its contents is prohibited. If you have
received this electronic transmission in error, please immediately notify us by telephone (854) 760-
5636.
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